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PUBLIC EMPLOYEES - Hours 
MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED 
39-4-107. 

of work; 
Sect1ons 7-32-2111. 39-3-405, 

HELD: Local law enforcement agenc1es may, with the 
consent of the atfected employees. schedule a 
forty-hour work week constst tng of four consecu­
tive ten-hout days. 

26 June 1980 

Harold Hanser, Esq. 
Yellowstone County Attorney 
Yel l owstone County Coutthouse 
B1ll1ngs, Montana ~9101 

Dear Mr. Hanser: 

You have requested my op1n1on on the follow1ng quest1on: 

May local law enf0rcement agenctes. wtth the 
consent of thetc employees, schedule a fotty-hour 
workwe ek cons1st1ng of rout consecutive ten-hour 
days., 

Yout guest1on tnvolves the appl1cat1on of sectton 39-4- 107, 
MCA, wh1ch prov tdes: 

( 1) A per1od of '3 hours const1 tutes a day's 
work 1n all works and undertaktngs car r1ed on or 
a 1ded by any muntclpal or county government, I or 1 
the state government.... In cases of emergency 
when life o r property 1s 1n inuninent danger th1s 
sub sectton does not. apply. 

(2) for f1ref1ghte rs 1n c1t1es of the f1rst and 
second class, a workweek cons1sts of a max 1mum of 
40 hours durtng a 5-day week. 

(3) In count1es whe re r:egular road and bndge 
department~ are ma1nta1ned, the county commts­
stoners may, wt t.h t he approval o f the employees 

establish o1 4 0-hour wo rkwee k consisting of 
four consecuttve 10-hour days. 

(4) Every person , corporatt on , stock company, 
or assoc1ation of persons who violates any of the 
provis1ons of this section is guil ty o f a mis­
demeanor .. . . 
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Early cases held that th1s sect1on cons t1.tuted an absolute 
penal proh1b1t1on aga1nst. any work 1n excess of e1ght-hours 
in one day . Melville v. Sutte Salaclava ~opper Co., 47 
Mont . l. 130 P. 441 ( 1913); state v. Rughes. 38 Mont . 4&8. 
100 P. &10 (1909); State v. Livingston Concrete Bu1ld1nq and 
Manufactunnq Co., 34 Mont . 570, 87 P. 980 (190&). The 
question is whether th1s turn-of-the- century 1nterpreta t1on 
of the statute surv1ves more recent court dec1stons, 
1eg1slat1Ve pronouncements, and modern pol1cy cons1derat1on . 

Two declslons of the Montana Supreme Court cast doubt on the 
cont1nu1ng val1d1ty of the construction of the predecessor 
of sect1on 39-4-107, MCA . adopted 1n these early cases. In 
Butte M1ner ' s Un1or v. Anaconda Copper M1n1ng Co., 112 Mont . 
41 8 118 P. 2d 148 ( 1941 l. the Court considered the lnter­
actlon of the eight-hour workday statute and the overt1me 
pr-oVlSJ.ons of the federal F'a1r- Labor- Standards Act (FLSA). 
The FLSA established a forty-hour max tmum workweek and 
provtded for the payment of overtime. The Montana Supreme 
Court held that there was no 1ncons1stency be t ween the 
max1mum hour and over::1me prov1S1ons of the FLSA and the 
e1ght- hour day p1·ovis1ons of the then-exist1ng vers1on of 
section 39-4-1 07, MCA. Th1s hold1119 1mp11.C1tly recogmzes 
that the elght-hour day statute does not bar an employee 
ftom work1ng more than c1ght hours in a day 1f he lS com­
pensa ted for the excess under an appl1~able overtime 
statute. In Gl1ck v. Department of Jnst1tUt1ons, 162 Mont. 
82. 509 P.2d 1 (1973), the Court reiterated the v1.ew 
expressed 1n Butte Miner's Union by recogn1z1ng that ce1ta1n 
state employees w1th1n the purv1ew of the eight-hour day 
statute could work 1n excess of etght hours and be com­
pensated under the overtlme prov1s1ons of the FLSA. 

The FLSA no lot.ger appl1.es to state, county, or mun1.c tpal 
employees. Nat1onal League of Cities v. Usery, 426 U.S. 833 
(1976). In 37 Op. Att'y Gen. No . 16 (1977), 1 held that 
applicable statutes and adm1n1strative regulat.1ons requ1re 
payment of overtune for hours 1n excess of forty worked 1n 
any week, relying on Glick, section 39-J-405, MCA , and the 
regulations codified at 24- 3. 14BI I ( 38 )- 514290 of the 
Administrative Rules of Montana. I cont1nue to adhere to 
this hold1ng. See also § 7-32-211, MCA. The c1 ted op1n1on 
also holds that counties may not schedule employees other 
than bridge and road maintenance workers to work '3 forty­
hour week consist1ng of four consecut1ve ten- hour days. I 
have reconsidered this holding and find it to be 1.ncorrect.. 
1 n Glick and Butte Mlner' s the Montana Supreme Court 
1mpl1c1tly held that. sectlon~9-4-107, MCA. 1s not an 
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absoluu~ ptohtbttton agatnsl worktng mote than etght hours 
1n one day. but. rathet· 1s met·ely descttpttve of the .l.ength 
of a wotk-day under normal condtttons. The cases recognize 
that an employee may work more than e1ght hours pet day 1f 
he 1s compensated for houts tn excess c f forty worked tn any 
week undet sectton 39-3-405, MCA. These holdtngs appear to 
nulltfy the plain meantng of the etght-hout day sta'tute. 
Howevet , they c onsttlule the defuuttve consltuction of the 
statute by the Montana supreme Co urt . and 1 am thetefore 
bound t o fo 11 o w them. 

In 37 Op. AtL'y Gen. No. 16 I held that a county could not 
schedule t out ten-hour days for all employees on the basts 
of a 197S amendment whtch expllc1 tly permitted counttes to 
schedule road and br tdge wot"ket"s on a fout-day week con­
ststtng o f ten-hour days, reasontng that Lhe express menLton 
of such aut.ho rtty only Cot toad and bttdge crews necessattly 
excluded such authouty for all othet state wotkers. See 
Stephens v. Ctty of Great Falls, 119 Mont. 368. 17S P.2d 408 
(1946). Thts result 1s flatly tnconststenL wtth the Court's 
r-eason1ng 1n Gllck, whtc h tmpllcttly recogntzed that the 
Department of lnst1 tuttons had the authon ty to structure 
worktng hours fot 1 ts employees 1n schedu I es other than the 
tradt tlonal work wet:"k cons 1st1ng of five etght-hour days. 
If the rule of const.uctl.,n applted tn my prtor optntons was 
the correct one. the result 1n Gltck could not have been 
reached. I can only conclude that under Gltck state 
agenctes and local governments may perm1 t t.hel r workecs to 
work four ten-hout days per week . 37 Op. Att'y Gen. No. 16 
ts overruled to the e xtent It IS 1ncons1stenl with thts 
o p 1n1on. 

It would be appropr1ate for the Legtslature to amend tche 
str1ct language of sect1on 39-4-107. MCA. to make tt com­
patible w1 th curr-ent. employment pt-actices and court tnter­
pretatlons. 

THEREFORE, IT IS MY OPI NI ON: 

Local law enfotcement agenctes may, w1th the consent of 
the affected employees, schedule a forty-hour work week 
cons1sting of four consecut1ve ten-hour days. 

Very truly yours, 

MIKE GREELY 
Attorney Genetal 


